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The Chief General Managers,
All Telecom Circle/Telecom Districts,
BSNL.

Sub: Clarification regarding SIM sale to Minors

Some Circles have sought clarification regarding SIM sale to minors, in this
regard I am directed to refer an e-mail dated 16.07.2015 of DOT LSA, Punjab (copy
enclosed) whereby following instructions were issued to all TSPs as :

“SIM(s) should not be issued to minors. CAF is a contract. It is also understood that
only those persons are competent to contract who are age of majority. And an
agreement not enforceable by law is said to be void.”

Accordingly, I am directed to request you to issue instructions to all concerned
officer and ensure adherence of the same.

This is issued with the approval of Competent Authority.

DGM (Re i&‘ﬁm\w

Encl: As above.
Copy to:
Dir (AS-1I), DOT for kind information please.
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To: 'D.r.Paul;
Kaura'; ¢
Srinivasan’;

DGM';

Cc: ddgtermpb-dot@nic.in
Subject: regarding sale of SIM to minoTs

To a“ TSP&, = x

1

|. Please refer to subject above.

2. The matter was discussed with nodal officers of all the TSPs earlier also. All TSPs except

M/s Idea were convinced that SIMs should not be sold te minors. On the basis of complaints

received, it appears that M/s Idea being the only TSP in Punjab offering SjMs to minors by
holding camps in educational institutions €1¢ is doing it on massive scale. Vide earlier e-mail
dated 24-12-2014 and telephonic reminders, M/s 1dea was asked to clear their position on the

¢ issue, but no reply received till date. -

3 There is no doubt 10 TERM cell Punjeb in this regard and during audit we are interpreting 2

I
CAF as non-compliant (invalid CAF)ifitis detected that the subscriber is @ minor.

4, Itis under-stood that “CAF"isa weontract”, It is also understood that only those persons are
competent 10 contract who are of the age of majority. And an agreement not enforceable by law

is said to be void

Hence it is re-i!.er&{éd that M/s Idea Punjab ( and other TSPs if they are also doing it) should

desist from selling of g[Ms to minors.

With regards

Rajiv Kumar
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